



August 6, 2013

Mr. Oliver Curran
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300
Oakville, ON, Canada L6H 0C3

BY E MAIL oliver.curran@baffinland.com

Dear Mr. Curran

**Re: Request for an Application for the Development of a
Transportation Corridor -- DFO File NU-07 NIRB File # 08MN053
Baffinland Mines Early Revenue Phase**

The NPC thanks you for your submissions dated August 2, 2013. Prior to making a conformity determination, we request an application for the development of a transportation corridor pursuant to section 3.5.11 of the North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan. Please provide such an application within 48 hours of the receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at aglukark@nunavut.ca

Sincerely,

Brian Aglukark,
Director, Implementation

Cc: Mr. Ryan Barry, NIRB
Ms. Georgina Williston, DFO

Mr. Bernie MacIsaac, QIA
Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB
Ms. Tracey McCaie, AANDC

ᐱᐱᓂᐅᓕᓐᓴᓴ 2101
ᐃᓂᓐᓴᓐᓴᓐᓴᓐ, ᓄᓄᓐᓴᓐ ᓐᓴᓐ
ᐅᓂᓐᓴᓐᓴᓐ 867-983-4625
ᓕᓂᓂᓐᓴᓐᓴᓐ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
ᓵ 867-983-4625
ᓵ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0C0
ᓵ 867-983-4625
ᓵ 867-983-4626